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STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 

Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 

Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 

 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

 

June 23, 2021 

 

Joel Z. Green, Esq. 

Linda P. Laske, Esq. 

The Law Offices of Green and Gross, P.C. 

1087 Broad Street 

Bridgeport, CT 06604 

jgreen@jjlaw.net  

 

RE: DOCKET NO. 502 - Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless application for a 

Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, 

maintenance, and operation of a telecommunications facility located at 118 Newton 

Road, Woodbridge, Connecticut. 

 

Dear Attorneys Green & Laske: 

 

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your letter of June 22, 2021, requesting 

Party status for Ochsner Place, LLC in Docket No. 502. 

 

Your request will be placed on the next available meeting agenda, a copy of which will be sent to 

you.  You will be notified of the Council’s determination immediately thereafter. 

 

All documents filed to date are available at the Council’s office or on our website under pending 

matters. 

 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

s/Melanie A. Bachman 
 

Melanie A. Bachman 

Executive Director 

 

MB/RDM/lm 

 

c: Service List, dated June 17, 2021 
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